From:  Colvin, Michael

Sent: 10/15/2012 6:48:07 PM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Cec:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: A.12-06-010--Joint Motion to Waive Prehearing conference etc

Glad to hear il

Michael

From: Doll, Laura [mailto.LRDD@pge.com}

Sent: Monday, October 15, 2012 6:47 PM

To: Colvin, Michael

Subject: FW: A.12-06-010--Joint Motion to Waive Prehearing conference etc

The ALJ sent this wonderful message today stating that he will work on a PD and that the PHC
will be off. Obviously his motion is to follow.

We are very pleased as it gives us hope of a decision by the end of the year.
Just want fo keep you in the loop.
Thanks!

Laura

From: Warner, Christopher (Law)

Sent: Monday, October 15, 2012 02:29 PM

To: 'robert.mason@cpuc.ca.gov' <rgbert.mason@dcpuc.ca.gov>; 'noel.obiora@cpuc.ca.gov'
<noel.obiora@cpuc.ca.gov>

Subject: Re: A.12-06-010--Joint Motion to Waive Prehearing conference etc

Yes, your honor, in PGE's opinion, you have sufficient information to prepare a proposed
decision. Thank you for your grant of the schedule changes.

Chris Warner
PGE Law

SB GT&S 0261760
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From: Mason, Robert [mailtorobert. mason@cpuc.ca.qgovl

Sent: Monday, October 15, 2012 02:17 PM

To: Warner, Christopher (Law); Obiora, Noel <noel.obicra@cpuc.ca.gov>
Subject: A.12-06-010--Joint Motion to Waive Prehearing conference efc

Dear Counsel,

| have reviewed the Joint Motion of Pacific Gas and Electric Company and the
Division of Ratepayer Advocates to Waive Prehearing Conference and
Evidentiary Hearings and to Submit for Decision, and | intend to grant the Joint
Motion. A formal ruling will follow but | wanted to let the parties know now of my
intent.

Thus, the October 22, 2012 deadline for submitting the joint prehearing
conference statement, and the actual prehearing conference set for October 29,
2012, are off calendar.

Do | have everything that | need from the parties to prepare my decision on the
Application?

Robert M. Mason 111

Administrative Law Judge

California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Ave, 5th Floor

San Francisco, California, 94102

415-703-1470

SB GT&S 0261761
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